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From: Scott Steffen

To: Carrillo, Abiel X.

Cc: Kevin Patton (Kevin.Patton@PulteGroup.com)
Subject: RE: Montecito Vistas - DO9D005

Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 3:54:43 PM
Attachments: 20160398 Preplat U2-PREPLAT.pdf

20160398 Preplat U1-PREPLAT.pdf

Abiel,

Attached are the Unit 1 and Unit 2 preliminary plats showing at 15’ private drainage easement in the
backyards of the lots along the eastern boundary. Does this work? If yes, are there any other
outstanding issues that need to be addressed in order for you to approve the grading and drainage
plan for preliminary plat and grading permit?

Thanks,

Scott J. Steffen
Vice President
Community Development and Planning

Bohannan Huston

Courtyard |

7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109-4335
www.bhinc.com

voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798.7988 toll free: 800.877.5332

From: Carrillo, Abiel X. [mailto:acarrillo@cabqg.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Scott Steffen <ssteffen@bhinc.com>

Subject: Montecito Vistas - DO9D005

Scott,

I am looking over the resubmittal for Montecito Vistas, and it looks like all of the comments were
addressed, appreciate the response letter.

The only item that is outstanding, is the rear-lot flush ponding for the eastern lots. | realize that you
have no other option for them, but | do think that a typical homeowner can easily move dirt around
and straight grade to the invert of the turned blocks. Especially considering that the contractor
won’t hit the 4” exactly in most cases. We also need to prevent regrading for construction of sheds,
etc.

You are on the schedule for next week’s DRB, so for preliminary plat we will need a private drainage
easement (it can be continuous along the rear lots across the adjoining properties), for the benefit
of each lot, to be maintained by each lot.
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LOTS 1 — 42 & TRACTS 1 — 5, A—H
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SECTION 20 & 21
Z T. 11 N., R. 2 E.,, NM.P.M.
J/ AUGUST 2016
o oo oo LEGAL DESCRIPTION
5— Tracts 24-25 and 27/, together with a portion of vacated Retabalo Road of
= 100 Volcano Cliffs  Subdivision Unit 6, City of Albuquerque, Berndlilo County, New
Mexico as the same is shown and designated on the plat thereof, filed in the
T ] - - - office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, on June 18, 1970,
Book D4, Page 81, and Tracts 9B-C of Volcano Cliffs Subdivision Unit 6, City of
Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico as the same is shown and designated
on the plat thereof, filed in the office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County,
New Mexico, on March 16, 1979, Book C14, Page 146, and Tracts 10B-C of
Volcano Cliffs Subdivision Unit 6, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New
Mexico as the same is shown and designated on the plat thereof, filed in the
office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New Mexico, on March 16, 1979,
Book C14, Page 145, and Tracts 26—A and 26-B, of Volcano Cliffs Subdivision
Unit 6, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New Mexico as the same is shown
and designated on the plat thereof, filed in the office of the County Clerk of
Bernalillo County, New Mexico, on January 23, 1979, Book D9, Page 60, and
Tract 14, Volcano Cliffs Subdivision Unit 9, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County,
New Mexico as the same is shown and designated on the plat thereof, filed in
the office of the County Clerk of Berndlillo County, New Mexico, on August 12,
1970, Book D4, Page 83, and Tracts 1 and 2, Montecito Vistas, City of
Albuquerque, Berndlillo County, New Mexico, as the same is shown and designated
on the plat entitled "BULK LAND PLAT OF MONTECITO WISTAS, CITY OF
ALBUQUERQUE, BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW MEXICO", filed in the office of the
- 0 . - County Clerk of Berndalillo County, New Mexico, on _______, in Plat Book
S Page __ as Document No. ______
GENERAL NOTES
1. EXISTING ZONING: SU-2, VCRR RURAL RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED ZONING: SU-2, VCRR RURAL RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT DENSITY: PRIVATE COMMONS DEVELOPMENT
| 2. PROPOSED  ACREAGE: 12.00 AC
\ NUMBER OF LOTS: 47
< PROPOSED DENSITY: 3.5 DU/AC
r:
5 3. MIN. LOT DIMENSIONS: 55 X 110°
3@3 MINIMUM LOT AREA: 6,000 SQFT
\ g 4. STREETS AND STORM DRAIN IMPROVEMENTS ARE PUBLIC TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY
v THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE. SEWER AND WATER ARE PUBLIC TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED
| & BY THE ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNTY WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY.
- - - - - 5. LOT SETBACKS SHALL CONFORM TO PRIVATE COMMONS DEVELOPMENT ZONING REQUIREMENTS
6. NO INDIVIDUAL LOTS SHALL BE ALLOWED DIRECT ACCESS TO VISTA VIEJA AVENUE.
‘ \ 1. TRACTS 5, E & F SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS PRIVATE PARCELED COMMONS AREA. THE TRACTS
51° WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE MONTECITO VISTAS HOA AND HAVE A BLANKET
‘ RN | LAND USE EASEMENT & RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS.
8. TRACT 2 SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS A PUBLIC PARCELED COMMONS AREA. THE TRACT
WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE TO BE MANAGED AS PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
‘ BY THE CITY OPEN SPACE DIVISION.
| 9. TRACTS A-D AND G-H SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE MONTECITO VISTAS HOA.
‘ | 10. CONSTRUCTION OF VISTA VIEJA AVENUE WILL NOT ENCROACH ON CITY-OWNED MAJOR
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE.
11, TRACTS 1, 5 AND 4 ARE REMAINDER PARCELS TO BE SUBDIVIDED AS PART OF MONTECITO
VISTAS UNITS 2-4, RESPECTIVELY.
SITE DATA
ZONE ATLAS NO. D-09-7
ZONING SU=2, VCRR
MILES OF FULL WIDTH STREETS CREATED 0.69 MILES
NO. OF EXISTING LOTS 12
NO. OF LOTS CREATED 42
B - ) NO. OF HOA TRACTS CREATED 8
NO. OF PRIVATE COMMONS AREA TRACTS CREATED 3
NO. OF PUBLIC COMMONS AREA TRACTS CREATED 1
NO. OF REMAINDER TRACTS CREATED 5
LEGEND
—— 5UBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE
EXISTING LOT LINE
NEW LOT LINE
s = = = s \[\} TRACT LINE
~  — — ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
A CENTERLINE MONUMENT TO BE INSTALLED
A CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
SURVEY CONTROL MONUMENT
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Alternatively, you could propose some retainage along the swale between the retaining walls for
each lot, but it seems more of a maintenance problem. | mention it because | think | saw that
solution on another BHI project.

Thanks,

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuguerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabqg.gov

600 2" Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102
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